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MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: GRAND GULF TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

At the Commission meeting on July 31, 1984 on enforcement regarding the
Grand Gulf technical specifications, Commissioner Asselstine requested
that the staff look at licensee submittals after license issuance regarding
the technical specifications for possible material false statements by
omission or commission. Since your staff is most familiar with the
chronology of events and with the associated documentation, I believe that
your staff should take the lead in identifying possible material false
statements which my staff can then evaluate for appropriate enforcement action.

Your staff should provide the following information:

1. Did any of the licensee's submittals after June 16, 1982 contain false
information? If so, identify with particularity the document (s), the
false statement (s), and the reasons why the statement was false.

2. For each false statement, indicate whether in NRR's view the statement
was material - capable of influencing a reasonable agency reviewer -
and, if it was material, provide an explanation why it was.

3. Determine whether the licensee made any material false statements by
omission. Did the licensee have opportunities to identify errors
in the technical specifications, identify such errors, and fail to
tell us about them? If so, indicate with specificity the errors
which the licensee failed to report.

Since a Comission paper on this matter is due to the Comission in four
weeks, we will need your responses no later than COB August 16.
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Richard C. .DeYoung, Derector
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

cc. Tom Rehm, EDO
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